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STATE OF HAWAII RA-15.0024

DEPARTMENT OF ACCOUNTING AND GENERAL SERVICES
P.O. Box 119, HONOLULU, HAWAII 96810-0119

October 9, 2014

TO: The Honorable Richard Burns, State Librarian
Hawaii State Public Library System

ATTN: Mr. Keith Fujio
Administrative Services Officer

FROM: Dean H. Se;z/h/z\\
Comptrollef. ")

SUBJECT: CIP Project Funding Request for the FY 2016/2017 Biennium Budget
for HSPLS-Owned Buildings

Enclosed are prioritized backlog lists of maintenance projects for the upcoming
biennium budget request for FY 2016/2017. Upon request, our Central Services
Division can provide assistance by attending scope and consultant selection meetings
and provide more detailed scope and photos of the high priority projects.

The individual projects were scored and prioritized by funding type.  Also,
projects that are ongoing or funded by your Department were removed from the high
priority list.

The CIP and General funding needed is based on high priority projects (generally
Condition Rating ‘8" and above). Projects rated ‘8’ and higher are energy related or the
conditions may cause further damage to the building. Also, pursuant to Acts 96 and
155, the West Oahu Libraries are required to be retro-commissioned by December 31,
2015. Therefore, those projects were pushed up in priority. The recommended funding
for the projects by source are:

CIP Bond Fund General Fund
FY2016 $4,037,319 $ 998,700
FY2017 $4,932,760 $1,029,780

If you have any questions on this matter, please call me at 586-0400 or
Mr. Dean Shimomura, Central Services Engineer VI, at 831-6736.

Enclosure: Total Backlog List for HSPLS CY2014

¢. J. Kurata, R. Morita, D. Shimomura, J. Hisano, C. Shibata
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